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To Whom it May Concern:

Since our previous office building has been undergoing changes and is now the Gem Center for the Arts,
we have moved out of this Boise location and would like to make sure that your records are changed to
reflect our new contact information:

Neal Development, LP
P.O. Box 94

Star, ldaho 83669
208-424-3343 (office)

This will be a temporary address until our new financing has been completed and/or we've obtained
new office space.

Please feel free to contact either Becky Shull or myself if you have any guestions. My cell phone number
is 720-937-8152.

Sincerely,

= Davtad oaaael

R. David Russell
Interim President & CEO
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